
From: Official Information
To:
Subject: LGOIMA Request - Elected Members
Date: Tuesday, 5 November 2019 09:18:00 a.m.
Attachments: image002.png

Hi 
 
I refer to your e-mail of 16 October in which you requested the following information: 
 

1. Names of all Elected Members and the date of their terms (for the period/elections
between 1989 to 2001)

2. Elected Members Gender (if possible, during this period)
3. Ethnicity (if possible, during this period)
4. Whether your Council utilised STV or FPP, and if you’re STV, when did this commence?

 
      The Elected Members for the time period requested are as follows:
 
       - Mayor Sukhi Turner 2001-2004, Female.
         Cr Maurice Prendergast 2001-2004, Male
         Cr Colin Weatherall 2001-2004, Male
         Cr Leah McBey 2001-2004, Female
         Cr Andrew Noone 2001-2004, Male
         Cr Sydney Brown 2001-2004, Male
         Cr Peter Chin 2001-2004, Male
         Cr Malcolm Farry 2001-2004, Male
         Cr Richard Walls 2001-2004, Male
         Cr Paul Hudson 2001-2004, Male
         Cr Dame Elizabeth Hanan 2001-2004, Female
         Cr Jeremy Belcher 2001-2004, Male
         Cr John Bezett 2001-2004, Male
         Cr Teresa Stevenson 2001-2004, Female
         Cr Neil Collins 2001-2004, Male
 
        - Mayor Sukhi Turner 1998-2001, Female.
         Cr Richard Walls 1998-2001, Male
         Cr Colin Weatherall 1998-2001, Male
         Cr Andrew Noone 1998-2001, Male
         Cr Leah McBey 1998-2001, Female
         Cr Sydney Brown 1998-2001, Male
         Cr Kam Niak 1998-2001, Female
         Cr Malcolm Farry 1998-2001, Male
         Cr Maurice Prendergast 1998-2001, Male
         Cr Paul Hudson 1998-2001, Male
         Cr Dame Elizabeth Hanan 1998-2001, Female
         Cr John Bezett 1998-2001, Male
         Cr David Benson-Pope 1998-2001, Male
         Cr Teresa Stevenson 1998-2001, Female
         Cr Peter Chin 1998-2001, Male
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         - Mayor Sukhi Turner 1995-1998, Female.
         Cr Brian Arnold 1995-1998, Male
         Cr William Auld 1995-1998, Male
         Cr David Benson-Pope 1995-1998, Male
         Cr John Bezett 1995-1998, Male
         Cr Peter Chin 1995-1998, Male
         Cr Neil Collins 1995-1998, Male
         Cr James Downes 1995-1998, Male
         Cr Ron Esplin 1995-1998, Male
         Cr William Gray 1995-1998, Male
         Cr Elizabeth Hanan 1995-1998, Female
         Cr Paul Hudson 1995-1998, Male
         Cr Josie Jones 1995-1998, Female
         Cr Lorna Lowther 1995-1998, Female
         Cr Brian MacDonell 1995-1998,
         Cr Tony Parata 1995-1998, Male
         Cr Maurice Prendergast 1995-1998, Male
         Cr Teresa Stevenson 1995-1998, Female
         Cr Anne Turvey 1995-1998, Female
 
       - Mayor Richard Walls 1992-1995, Male.
         Cr Brian Arnold 1992-1995, Male
         Cr William Auld 1992-1995, Male
         Cr David Benson-Pope 1992-1995, Male
         Cr Stephen Boock 1992-1995, Male
         Cr Graeme Brown 1992-1995, Male
         Cr Neil Collins 1992-1995, Male
         Cr William Gray 1992-1995, Male
         Cr Elizabeth Hanan 1992-1995, Female
         Cr Paul Hudson 1992-1995, Male
         Cr Josie Jones 1992-1995, Female
         Cr Joy Leslie 1992-1995, Female
         Cr Lorna Lowther 1992-1995, Female
         Cr Kevin Mangos 1992-1995, Male
         Cr Tony Parata 1992-1995, Male
         Cr Maurice Prendergast 1992-1995, Male
         Cr Teresa Stevenson 1992-1995, Female
         Cr Sukhi Turner 1992-1995, Female
         Cr Anne Turvey 1992-1995, Male
 
         - Mayor Richard Walls 1989-1992, Male.
         Cr Steve Alexander 1989-1992, Male
         Cr Brian Arnold 1989-1992, Male
         Cr David Benson-Pope 1989-1992, Male
         Cr John Bezett 1989-1992, Male
         Cr Graeme Brown 1989-1992, Male
         Cr Neil Collins 1989-1992, Male
         Cr Elizabeth Hanan 1989-1992, Female
         Cr Paul Hudson 1989-1992, Male



         Cr Josie Jones 1989-1992, Female
         Cr Sinclair Jones 1989-1992, Male
         Cr Joy Leslie 1989-1992, Female
         Cr Lorna Lowther 1989-1992, Female
         Cr Kevin Mangos 1989-1992, Male
         Cr Tony Parata 1989-1992, Male
         Cr Ray Polson 1989-1992, Male
         Cr Maurice Prendergast 1989-1992, Male
         Cr Louise Rosson 1989-1992, Female
         Cr Anne Turvey 1989-1992, Female
         Cr Doug Wither 1989-1992, Male
 
      
       Ethnicity has not been recorded.
      
       STV commenced in 2004.
 
I hope this information is of assistance.
 
Kind regards
 
Natalie Savigny
GOVERNANCE SUPPORT OFFICER
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From:  
Sent: 16 October 2019 4:46 PM
To: 
Subject: LGOIMA Request - Elected Member Information
 
Hello,
 
On behalf of the , I would like to request the following
information from your Council under LGOIMA:
 

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
 
Thank you in advance. I look forward to hearing from you. If you would like further clarification
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then please do not hesitate to respond to this email.
 
Regards,
 

 




